

Recommendation Tracker

Committee Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Action/Recommendation	Officer responsible	Status	Target Completion Date	Notes
7 July 2022	<b>Response to petition: 'Pedestrian Crossing for Birmingham Road, Aldridge, enabling the safety of school children'</b>	S106 funding schemes in Aldridge to be reviewed to see if any funding could be secured for the crossing in this way.	Katie Moreton	Completed		The Development Monitoring Officer who starts on 3 October will provide improved resource to review this matter. Unlikely that previous S106 funds can be used as each S106 specifies what works the obligations are to cover as it has to be related specifically to the development proposed.
20 October 2022	<b>Urgent Item: Bus Matters – Bus Network Update</b>	Presentation and report be circulated to all Members of the Council.	Sian Lloyd	Completed		Sent out by email 21/10/2022.
24 November 2022	<b>Off-Road Bikes</b>	The Committee recommends Cabinet to investigate the acquisition of a drone or drone service for community protection to use in conjunction with West Midlands Police.	Sian Lloyd/Simon Neilson	Completed		Report discussed at Cabinet on 8 February. Further fuller details to be discussed at next Cabinet meeting on 22 March.

Recommendation Tracker

2 February 2023	<b>Willenhall, Darlaston and Aldridge Railway Stations</b>	Report to be considered at a future meeting of the Committee.	Sian Lloyd	Completed		Discussed at the meeting of the Committee on April 13.
	<b>Areas of Focus 22/23</b>	Report on public toilet provision to be presented at the next meeting of the Committee.	Sian Lloyd	Completed		Report on public toilets brought to meeting on 28 February.
28 February 2023	<b>Area of Focus 22/23</b>	CCTV provision in housing estates be added to the list of items to be considered.	Sian Lloyd	Completed		Added to areas of focus document.
13 April 2023	<b>Willenhall, Darlaston and Aldridge Railway Stations</b>	A further written update to be considered by the Committee.	West Midlands Rail Executive	Completed		Added to areas of focus.
	<b>Phoenix 10</b>	A further report to be considered by the Committee in due course following the site remediation phase.	Simon Tranter	Completed		Added to areas of focus.
12 September 2023	<b>Derelict Properties Taskforce</b>	Discussions in relation to specific sites to be held at a future meeting in private session within six months.	Simon Tranter/David Moore	Completed		Added to areas of focus – to be scheduled for a specific date.
	<b>Areas of Focus</b>	Request an invitation to the Scrutiny Overview Committee meeting in relation to the Walsall Local Borough Plan.	Sian Lloyd	Completed		Invitation requested – at present this discussion is scheduled for February 2024.
23 October 2023	<b>Regeneration Update</b>	Request an update on the UNESCO Geopark and an update on Moorcroft Wood with the associated visitor centre at a future meeting of the Committee.	Liz Stuffins	Completed		Item scheduled for February 2024.

## Recommendation Tracker

		Clarification of the number of electric vehicles charging points in the town centre	Dave Brown	Completed		Circulated to Members on 07 November 2023.
		A copy of the Transport Scheme to be forwarded to Willenhall Councillors	Matt Powis	Completed.		Circulated on 15 November 2023
		Highways England and SISK be invited to a special meeting of the Committee.	Matt Powis	Completed		Briefing to be held on 15 January 2024.
		<p>Committee recommends to Cabinet:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. That, the Cabinet and Council Officers should be radical in changes to the Borough's Town Centre plans as our town centres have radically changed post pandemic.</li> <li>2. In connection with (1) above, the Council look to increase transport links by moving bus services closer to Walsall Train Station and Park Street, Walsall.</li> <li>3. That, the Council explore a clearer vision of future housing potential in our town centres in future plans and reports.</li> </ol>	Matt Powis	Completed		Circulated on 19 February 2024
	<b>Areas of Focus</b>	Cycling Infrastructure Programme and Government Recycling Strategy be added to the areas of focus.	Matt Powis	Completed		Added to Areas of Focus.

Recommendation Tracker

23 November 2023	<b>Draft Budget and Capital Programme</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Cost benefit analysis in respect of preventative measures with fly tipping compared to 2022.</li> <li>2. Clarification on whether the Council could recover costs associated with fly tipping from a Magistrates' or Small Claims Court.</li> </ol>	Dave Elrington	In progress	February 2024	
16 January 2024	<b>Heritage Strategy</b>	A Member requested a briefing paper on the future of Darlaston Recreation Centre.	TBC	In progress	TBC	
	<b>Off-Road Vehicles</b>	Conviction data relating to off-road vehicles to be circulated to the Committee.	TBC	In progress	TBC	
		The Council had prepared literature to raise awareness of the dangers of off-road vehicles including the legal ramifications of using such vehicles. In this respect, it was agreed that an example of the literature would be circulated to the Committee in writing.	TBC	In progress	TBC	
		A Member sought clarification on the probation service involvement with litter picking.	TBC	In progress	TBC	